University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

4-19-1940

Minutes from the April 19, 1940 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the April 19, 1940 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1940). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 912. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/912

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

The result of the second ballot (taken on Miller and Watkins), was:

Miller 32 Watkins 50

Whereupon the Fresident announced that Dr. Gordon A. Watkins was duly recommended by the faculty to the State Poard of Education for the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws, to be conferred at Commencement in June, 1940.

A motion by Shallenberger that the recommendation of Dr. Matkins be made unanimous was adopted.

Moved by Atkinson, seconded by Merrill, that in case Dr. atkins was unable to accept the invitation for conferring of degree at Commencement, 1940 that Mr. Justin Miller be recommended by the faculty to the State Board of Education for the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws, to be conferred at Commencement in June, 1940. The motion was adopted by a vote of 42 to 26.

The Fresident called attention to the fact that faculty action regarding honorary degrees should be regarded as confidential until the State Board has approved the recommendations.

5. There being no further business before the faculty, the meeting adjourned.

April 19, 1940

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 p.m. on the call of Fresident Simmons who presided.

The following members were present: Ames, Armsby, Arnold, Arnoldson, Atkinson, Badgley, Barkley, Bateman, Bennett, Berland, Bischoff, Bloom, Boddy, Browman, Chatland, Clapp, W. F. Clark, Coad, Coleman, Crowder, Deiss, Diettert, Doubleday, Ely, Ephron, Ferguson, Freeman, Glenn, Haydon, Hetler, Hoffman, Howard, Jesse, Kramer, Leaphart, Line, Little, Maddock, Merrill, Mirrielees, Morris, Murphy, Platt, Potter, Sanford, Schlueter, Schreiber, Severy, Shallenberger, Simmons, F. O. Smith, J. B. Speer, Suchy, Mrs. Swearingen, Tascher, Thompson, Turney-High, Weisberg, Wilhelm, Wilson, Wright.

The following members were accounted for: Adams, Baty, Bell, Brady, Campbell, Carey, Castle, Dahlberg, Dugan, Fatzer, Fessenden, Fox, Gleason, Hertler, Housman, Lester, Marvin, McGinnis, Miller, Mollett, Richards, Rowe, Stone, T. G. Swearingen, Teel, Waters, Wendt.

- 2. The minutes of the meeting of March 25 were approved.
- 3. The following announcements were made:
 - (a) By Fresident Simmons:
 - (1) Attention of the faculty members was called to the 1932 amendment to Article IX, Section 2, of the Constitution of Montana, which limits the vote on any levy or liability to taxpayers whose names appeared upon the last preceding completed assessment roll. The Executive Countil urges faculty members to make certain that their wives' names are included on the assessment rolls, in order that they may be eligible to vote on the millage.
 - (2) Report on State Board meeting, April 8,1940:

 The board approved the recommendation of the faculty that the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws be conferred on Gordon S. Watkins at the coming June commencement and that the recognition degree of Master of Forest Engineering be conferred on Evan W. Kelley (both have accepted); approved the recommendations that the Health Service fee be increased from \$2.50 to \$3.00 per quarter, that the rate for board at the Residence Halls be decreased from \$25.00 to \$22.50 per month for the coming year, that the research activities

of the School of Business Administration be segregated into a Bureau of Business Research.

Professor Rudolph J. Schlueter has been granted a leave of absence without pay for the coming year, and Professors Walter Pope and A. P. L. Turner have been granted continued leave. Mr. James N. Holm, who has been on leave of absence this year, has resigned as of September 1, 1940; Mr. Ralph Y. McGinnis, who has substituted for him while on leave, will remain as Instructor in Speech.

Mr. Clarence Bell and Mr. Larrae Haydon have been promoted from the rank of instructor to that of assistant professor.

- (3) The work of the State Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (Lief Fredericks, Supervisor) in connection with University students was briefly explained by the President.
- (b) By Dean Jesse (Chairman of Advisers):

A report of quality of work (grade) is required on Change of Enrollment cards filed by students after Wednesday, April 17.

- (c) By Dr. Shallenberger (Director of Summer Session, Flacement Bureau):
 - (1) Members of the faculty are requested to respond promptly to requests for recommendations.
 - (2) Cooperation of the faculty in completing plans for 1941 Summer Session before the end of Autumn Quarter is requested.
- By Dr. Merrill in absence of Dr. Rowe, Chairman, Interscholastic Committe (d) Representatives of each department are requested to be available in their offices from 10:00 to 12:00 on Thursday, Friday, and Saturday, May 9, 10, and 11, for interviews with visitors and prospective students during Track Meet.
- (e) By Dr. Merrill (Chairman, Retirement Committee):

The Retirement Committee has given consideration to proposal of another insurance company for group sick and accident insurance, but the committee has no recommendation to make. Copies of an announcement of the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association were also distributed.

By Dr. Merrill (Chairman, Schedule Committee): (f)

The Schedule Committee urges that copy for next year's class schedule be submitted by April 23rd.

(g) By Mr. Speer:

In order to comply with directions of the government, supervisors of N.Y.A. employees are urged to use much care in approval of time reports;

- 4. The Committee on Admission and Graduation Enlarged for Administrative Action,
- reports for University payrolls.

 massion and Graduation Enlarged for Administrative Action the Winter Quarter, 1940.

 (a.) Re: Richard Foston. Mr. Poston petitioned to be allowed to satisfy his restricted elective requirement in Literature or Philosophy by offering 7 instead of the required 8 credits. Since he transferred a semester of in General Literature (3 quarter credits) and completed 1 quarter to a course in Literature of the Old Testam was granted.

 (b) Re.
 - instead of 35 credits in residence of the last 45 required for a degree. Since Mr. Ylinen has already attended the University for 13 quarters and will not be able to be in residence during the spring quarter because of work his petition was granted.

- (c) Re: Robert K. Funk. Mr. Funk petitioned to be allowed to offer 32 instead of 35 credits in residence of the last 45 required for a degree. Since Mr. Funk has already attended the University for six summer sessions and made a very good record and since he wishes to complete hes requirements for a Bachelor of Arts degree in order to start work on his Master's degree this summer, his petition was granted.
- (d) Re: Leonard B. Nelson. Mr. Nelson petitioned to be allowed to offer 34 instead of 35 credits in residence of the last 45 required for a degree. Since Mr. Nelson has attended the University for seven summer sessions and made an excellent record his petition was granted.
- 5. The Curriculum Committe, Jesse, Chairman, presented the following recommendations for changes in courses for 1940-41, which were duly approved by unanimous vote of the faculty:
 - In general University regulations.
 - Under "Credits Required for Major", that the following statement be inserted: "Not more than 90 credits of English, Dramatics and Speech (exclusive of English 105) for a combined major and
 - In course offerings and requirements of departments in the College of Arts and Sciences.

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

44.

That a new statement regarding the necessity of spending four years in the University in order to complete the Medical Technology curriculum prior to entrance into a hospital for practical laboratory work will probably be required of those students who enter from high school with insufficient preparation in modern languages chemistry, and mathematics. Provision is allowed in the Technology curriculum for only one year of languages.

A. hemistry 103 Page 44.

Fage 44. in quarter or year when certain courses should be completed.

DEPARTMENT OF BACTERIOLOGY AND HYGIENE

Fage 45. Fresent courses 119a, General Bacteriology; 119b, Fathogenic Bacteriology; and 120, Immunology, to be rearranged and renumbered as follows:

117. General Bacteriology

118. Immunology. (To be given winter quarter, was spring).

119. Pathogenic Bacteriology. (To be given spring quarter, was winter). This necessitates corresponding number changes in major requirements and prerequisite numbers.

122. Bacteriology of Foods and Water. Prerequisite, "Bacteriology 19 or 117."

126. Sanitation and Public Health. Not given 1940-41.

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

Page 47. Plant Physiology. Botany 12 dropped from prerequisite. 22. Flant Ecology. Botany 12 added to prerequisite. 141. Morphology of the Thallophytes. Prerequisite changed to "Botany 11, 12, and junior standing" (was Botany 22). Morphology of the Bryophytes and Fteridophytes. Same change in prerequisite as 141. 143. Morphology of the Spermatophytes. Same change in prerequisite as 141.

Page 48. 161a and b. Systematic Botany. Same change in prerequisite as 141.

DEPARTMENT OF FSYCHOLOGY AND FHILOSOFHY

Page 51. New course. 16. Psychology of Adjustment. 1 qtr. Spring. 2 cr.

DEFARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

Fage 52.

The arrangement of "Major Requirements" made to conform with present Botany outline in that Biological Science 13abc is taken out of the "50 or more credits" and included in the courses which "must be completed 132. (I) Advanced Invertebrate Zoology. Included with courses listed in Major Requirements.

107. Aquatic Biology to be offered in Autumn (was Spring).

108. Ornithology, and 109, Mammalogy will be offered in Spring in alternate years (were Autumn).

125. Genetics raised to 5 cr. (was 4).

Division of the Humanities

DEPARTMENT OF CLASSICAL LANGUAGES

Fage 54.

New Course. 20. Latin and Greek in Current Use. 1 qtr. 2 cr. No prerequisite. (Credit does not apply toward restricted elective requirement in languages.)

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Fage 55.

That a new major, if combined with a teaching minor, be allowed in Dramatics and Speech. It is proposed that a maximum of 90 credits (exclusive of English 105, Teaching of English) be allowed in the department for those students who receive a major in Dramatics and Speech and secure a teaching minor in English or for those students who major in English and secure a teaching minor in Dramatics and Speech.

Fage 56.

15abc. Applied Acting. Changed to 15. "With consent of instructor may be repeated by majors in Dramatics and Speech to a maximum of 8 cr."

16ab. Applied Stagecraft. Changed to 16. "With consent of instructor may be repeated by majors in Dramatics and Speech to a maximum of 6 cr."

30a. Composition. To be given all three quarters (was two); 30b, Spring (was Winter).

Page 57.

105. Teaching of English. Prerequisite now "senior standing" (was senior standing in English).

Fage 58.

- 42. Discussion. To alternate with proposed new course 61, Business and Professional Speaking. 42 will be given in 1941-42 and in alternate years.
- 44. Fundamentals of Speech. 2 qtrs. Autumn, winter. 3 cr. each quarter (was 2 cr. each quarter).
 New courses:
 - 61. Business and Professional Speaking. 1 qtr. Spring. 4 cr. To be given in 1940-41 and in alternate years.

47. Makeup. 1 qtr. Spring. 2 cr.

143. Advanced Public Speaking. Number changed (was 43). Prerequisite notwraised to include English 20, 21, 42, and 44.

DEPARTMENT OF FINE ARTS

lage 59.

<u>Slabc.</u> Life <u>Drawing.</u> Changed to 51. Inserted in course description: "May be repeated with consent of instructor to a maximum of 6 cr."

DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARY ECONOMY

Fage 59.

Course 28c, Library Administration, and course 31, Book Buying, Ordering and Trade Bibliography, included in major requirements.

Fage 60.

Dropped. 24, History of Libraries (incorporated in 28c).

26. Library Fractice. To be given only 1 quarter (Spring). Prerequisite, senior standing in Library Economy.

28ab. Expanded to 28abc, Library Administration, to include old course 24. 3 qtrs. 3 cr. each quarter.

Division of Physical Sciences

DEFARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Fage 64.

13. Inorganic Chemistry and Qualitative Analysis. "...or sophomore standing" omitted from prerequisite. "..but are eligible for credit

in 13c" added to last sentence of the course description.

19. Organic Chemistry. Prerequisite, Chemistry 11 or 13 (was 13). 101. The Carbon Compounds. Prerequisite, Chemistry 11 or 13(was 13). 109. Inorganic Industrial Chemistry. Frerequisite, Chemistry 13c

and 101 (was 101).

110. Organic Industrial Chemistry. Chemistry 15 out of prerequisite. "Prerequisite, Chemistry 13c and 101."

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Fage 69.

10. Intermediate Algebra. Statement regarding duplication changed to include Mathematics 18 and 35a.

DEFARTMENT OF THYSICS

Fage 71.

170. Theoretical Physics. To be given annually instead of in alternate years.

Division of Social Sciences

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND SOCIOLOGY

Fage 73.

16. Title changed to "Elementary Sociology" (was Principles of Sociology).

19. World Resources and Industries. Prerequisite "Economics 14" (was "and junior standing").

Fage 74.

113. Labor Economics. 1 qtr. Winter (was Spring). Dropped. 121. Trends in American Social Life. 1 qtr. Winter. 5 cr. New course. 126. General Sociology. 1 ctr. Winter. 4 cr. Not given in 1940-41.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY AND FOLITICAL SCIENCE

Fage 75.

15ab. History of Greece. Changed to 15. 1 qtr. 4 cr. (was 3 cr. each qtr.). Prerequisite "sophomore standing" (was junior standing). 16. History of Rome. Changed to 4 cr. (was 3). Frerequisite "sophomore standing" (was junior standing).

Fage 76.

23ab. Hispanic-American History. Frerequisite "sophomore standing" (was junior standing).

C. In course offerings and requirements of various professional schools.

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Page 85.

32. The Teaching of Commercial Subjects in Secondary Schools. (Replaced by 142, Methods of Teaching Shorthand, and 143, Methods of Teaching Typewriting.)

23ab. Advanced Stenography. To be given Winter, Spring (was Autumn, Winter).

New courses:

142. Methods of Teaching Shorthand. 1 qtr. Spring. 3 cr. To be given in 1940-41 and in alternate years. (Already given in Summer Session).

143. Methods of Teaching Typewriting. 1 qtr. Spring. 3 cr. To be given in 1941-42 and in alternate years. (Already given in Summer Session).

114ab. Cost Accounting. Dropped from regular year offerings. Will be given Summer Session only as 114.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Page 88.

Minor requirement in Business Administration. Courses 32 and 41 dropped; 142 and 143 substituted.

SCHOOL OF FORESTRY

Fage 96.

Fire Protection. 1 qtr. Winter (was Spring).

Forest Mensuration 2 qtr. 10 cr. continuous. Changed to 24ab. 2 qtr. 5 cr. each quarter.

Page 97.

38. Wildlife Management. 1 qtr. Autumn (was Spring).

44ab. Advanced Mapping. 2 qtr. any quarter (was Autumn, Winter).

101. Forestry Problems and Research. Course description expanded to list specifically fields of advanced study to be offered.

SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM

Prerequisite now includes

21a. Newspaper Organization and Function. Prerequisite now includes

ror consent of instructor.

21b. The Fress in Society. Prerequisite same as 21a.

21c. Special Writing. Prerequisite same as 21a.

SCHOOL OF MUSIC

Fage 108.
23abc. Class Fieno Methods. Not offered in 1940-41.

Note regarding no graduate credit in School of Music out.

34abc. History of Music. Number changed to 134. Prerequisite changed to make it an upper division course.

37abc. Keyboard Harmony. 3 qtr. Autumn, winter, spring. 1 cr. each qtr.

47abc. Advanced Keyboard Harmony. 3 qtr. Autumn, winter, spring.

1 cr. each quarter. Offered in 1941-42.

1 cr. each quarter. Offered in 1941-42.

119ab. Band and Vocal Arranging. 2 qtr. Winter, spring. 2 cr. each

qtr.
123abc. School Music and 155abc combined and rearranged into theory and

laboratory. 155abc now called "School Music Laboratory."

130abc. Band and Orchestra Management. Number changed to 52abc. Prerequisite changed to "one quarter of music 3lbc and 10 credits in band", etc.

(was "consent of instructor").

160abc. Microphone and Frogram Technique. Number changed to 45abc.

SCHOOL OF PHARMACY

Fage 111.

Requirement for Graduation (2). 113, Drug Microscopy, added to requirements of Scientific course.

Fage 112.
13a. Fharma

New courses:

13a. Fharmaceutical Botany and Fharmacognosy. (Autumn Quarter) raised to 5 cr. (was 4).

22c. Drug Analysis. Chemistry 13c included in prerequisite.

22c. Drug Analysis. Chemistry 13c included in prerequisite.

3labc. Fharmacology. Raised to 4 cr. each quarter (was 3).

39. Urinalysis. Chemistry 13c included in prerequisite.

New course. 113. Drug Microscopy. 1 qtr. Spring. 2 cr.

MILITARY SCIENCE

Fage 114.

New course. 10. Military Band. 1 to 6 qtr. 1 cr. each quarter. This course will be open to a limited number of freshmen and sophomores who, with the approval of the professor of Military Science and Tactics and the band director, will be allowed to substitute this course for the basic military science courses. This band work, however, may not be applied as prerequisite to the advanced military courses leading to a commission in the Officers' Reserve Corps.

6. By Committee on Admission and Graduation, Ames, Chairman, and by Committee on Graduate Study, Bateman, Chairman:

All candidates on List No. 2, accepted at the meeting of the faculty held on March 7, 1940, have completed requirements for their respective degrees and certificates as certified by the Registrar, with the exception of the following:

I. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts inBusiness Administration:

Ronald V. Orman

7. CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES

List No. 3

at close of spring quarter, June 3, 1940, submitted to Faculty, April 19, 1940, subject to provision that all requirements for the respective degrees and certificates be completed in accordance with faculty rules.

Source of the second of the se

RECOMMENDED BY COMMITTEE ON ADMISSION AND GRADUATION, AMES, CHAIRMAN

I. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts:	Credits in	Total
	Major Subject	Total Credits
BACTERIOLOGY AND HYGIENE		
Stanley Richard Ames	40	229
(Also Majors in Chemistry and Mathematics)	50	03.5
Alice Marie Colvin H. Numa Crecelius	50 56½	213 190a
Carl Edwin Spetz, Jr.	48	188
Ruth Florence Weise	58	180
BOTANY		
Orval F. Erwin	51 70	273 240
Tom B. McKee Richard W. Foston	66 2	203 1
	έ.	E
CHEMISTRY		
Stanley Richard Ames	67	229
(Also Majors in Bacteriology and Hygiene an		
Harold A. Kendall	66 62	204 207
Arthur Joseph Fearson Charles M. Sigvardt	64	207 198
ECONOMICS AND SOCIOLOGY		
Mary Dell Buitenveld	55	2001
John Cline Chisholm	55 551	199
Rosemary Deegan Mary Alice Dickson	55½ 75	186 191
Gayle Adele Draper	66	198
Ruth Margaret Eastman	59	188
Constance Edwards	67 64	192 205
Ellen I. Frame Elizabeth Grimm	65	190
Manzer John Griswold	64	198
Victor R. Haburchak	57	195
Leonard H. Langen Margaret Love	50 51	274 185
Marjorie McClain	65	186
Aileen McCullough	58	201
Esther L. McNorton	69 64	199 186
Edythe Cavell Mattson Josephine Weyman Maury	58	$203\frac{1}{2}$
Edward Thomas Morrison	65	186
John Robert Rice	60	188
(Also Major in Law) Edna May Shields	64	186
Evelyn O. Steele	65	197
John Howard Toole	65	188 198
Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Business Administration)	53	730
Jesse Wharton Wild	72	198
TRICIT TOTAL		
ENGLISH		
Marjorie Ruth Arnold	66	190
Eusebia Ann Bartlett	62 64	188 188
Dorothy E. Burton Eileen Byrne	65	194
Mary Frances Callantine	64	191
Arlene Beth Cole	53	191 188
Virginia M. Doepker Ruth M. Elgas	65 65	228
Marion Esther Erickson	53	203
Helen Fauline Formos	66	217
Virginia Lou Horton	62 61	189 187
Nancy Elizabeth Huntington J. Vernon McGahan	58	186
Dorothy A. Miller	51	195
Leclerc Page	58	192
Jane M. Pence	57 65	186년 197
Helen Annie Simmons Margaret Ida Simmons	63	197
THE BOAT OF THE OFFICE		

	63	199
Thyllis S. Smith	603	199
Kathleen Mary Tuott	55	215
Eleanor Torborg Turli		
Margaret Louise Wilson	65	191
Markers		
FINE ARTS		
	68	1921
Agnes Sherburne R. Flint		~
Helen Lucille Heydorf	64	191
	72	201
Harriet Keen Moore	67	192
Jeanne Louise Ruenauver	07	700
FRENCH		
I ACIMONI		
TI R. I. a. Commonth	27	183
H. Louise Cameron	30	202
Francis J. Chabre		
Audrey Lee Darrow	26	225
(Also Major in Music)		
	34	193
Jean Dickson	36	208
Mora Isabelle Doherty		
Olga Haburchak	46	198
GEOLOGY		
	CO	105
William Aubrey Cobban	60	195
GERMAN		
GEMMAN		
	46	203
Olive Margaret Brain	40	200
(Also Major in Library Economy)		
HISTORY AND POLITICAL SCIENCE		
HISTORI AND POLITICAL SOLEMOE		
	50	100
Anne Harnish	52	198
Sally May Hopkins	54	187
Ina Katherine Kero	58	187 =
	54	198
William R. Manning		
M. Ellen Mountain	53	193
William B. Nash	55	204
(Also Major in Journalism)		
	<i></i>	100
Earl Arthur Nehring	56	188
(Also Major in Law)		
Helen Ruth Parsons	57	186
	53	187
Rosanne Margaret Roe		
Burke Sheeran	58	209
HOME ECONOMICS		
HOME ECONOMICS		
	70	202
Elizabeth Ann Bernard	70	202
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust	66	187
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz		
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz	66	187 204
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel	66 75 64	187 204 186
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson	66 75 64 64	187 204 186 216
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee	66 75 64 64 57	187 204 186 216 215
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer	66 75 64 64	187 204 186 216
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee	66 75 64 64 57	187 204 186 216 215 189
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton	66 75 64 64 57 68 52	187 204 186 216 215 189 192
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 ½	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 ½	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 ¹ / ₂ 63 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Preston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Phyllis Scearce	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 ¹ / ₂ 63 66 62	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Preston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Phyllis Scearce	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 ¹ / ₂ 63 66 62	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Phyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 2 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54 2 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism)	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Preston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism)	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism)	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism) LAW Earl Arthur Nehring	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 68 54½ 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Preston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism) LAW Earl Arthur Nehring (Also Major in History and Folitical Science)	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism) LAW Earl Arthur Nehring (Also Major in History and Folitical Science) John Robert Rice	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191
Elizabeth Ann Bernard Mary Jane Brust Mary Helen Dratz Joyce Elizabeth Gruel Ella Louise Hodson Ruth M. McKee Marjorie Lucille McNamer Rowena Mai Minton Gertrude Adell Neff Margaret Overgaard Helen Janet Freston Frances M. Rambosek Grace Fhyllis Scearce Edith Margaret Tongren Dora Margaret White LATIN Jardis Ryan Salisbury Madge Todd Scott (Also Major in Journalism) LAW Earl Arthur Nehring (Also Major in History and Folitical Science)	66 75 64 64 57 68 52 63 66 62 60 66	187 204 186 216 215 189 192 205 203 198 194 186 201 191

LIBRARY ECONOMY

Gwendolyn Louise Benson	46	199
Olive Margaret Brain	47	203
(Also Major in German)	• '	200
Patricia F. Gibbons	45	186
florena I. Gray	47	191
Nelle Jean Maxey	51	
Nette Jean makey	21	205
MATHEMATICS		
MAIREMAIIOS		
Stanley Richard Ames	40	229
(Also Majors inChemistry and Bacteriology and Hygiene		250
Arnold Henry Anderegg	45	205
Sara DeanFrey	45	207
Joe Hashisaki	55	204
Delbert Walter Pile	45	198
	40	130
(Also Major in Physics)	49	$194\frac{1}{2}$
Albert B. Weaver	47	1342
(Also Major in Physics)		
TINGI GAT EDUGARION		
PHYSICAL EDUCATION		
Douglas Finlay Brown	54	206
Lillian Cervenka	66	197
	66	1881
Audree Margaret Crail	66	192
William V. Lazetich		
Joseph Anthony Strizich	53	228
PHYSICS		
W 3 L	A I7	200
Walter Thomas Kerttula	47	208
Delbert Walter File	47	198
(Also Major in Mathematics)		1
Albert B. Weaver	53	1942
(Also Major in Mathematics)		
FRE-MEDICAL SCIENCES		
Bruce W. Armstrong	102	191
		ソロロネ
Robert Lee Beal	123	200호
Robert Lee Beal Harry Francis Colfer	74	$192\frac{1}{2}$
		$192\frac{1}{2}$ 187
Harry Francis Colfer	74	$192\frac{1}{2}$
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins	74 73	$192\frac{1}{2}$ 187
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins	74 73	$192\frac{1}{2}$ 187
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY	74 73 80	192½ 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller	74 73 80	192½ 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper	74 73 80 55 54	192 187 186 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller	74 73 80	192½ 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper	74 73 80 55 54	192 187 186 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper	74 73 80 55 54	192 187 186 187 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH	74 73 80 55 54 54	192 187 186 187 184 183
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee	74 73 80 55 54 54	192 187 186 187 194 183
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty	74 73 80 55 54 54 54	192 187 186 187 186 187 194 183
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46	192 187 186 187 194 183
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 54 32 46 51	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46	192 187 186 187 194 183
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 54 32 46 51	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 54 32 46 51	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 54 32 46 51	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology)	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. STANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology)	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. STANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND FHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology)	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30 90 93 90 95	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. STANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology)	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30 90 93 90 95	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2 240
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND FHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) LeRoy Thomas Mongold	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30 90 93 90 95	192 187 186 187 194 183 198 194 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SFANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Wild Life Technology)	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 51 30 90 93 90 95	192 187 186 187 194 194 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2 240 218
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) Roy John Myklebust	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 51 30 90 93 90 95 52 52 54	192 187 186 187 186 187 194 183 198 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2 240 218 186
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND FHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Farker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) Roy John Myklebust William Henry Feterson	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 32 46 51 30 90 93 90 95 52 52 52 54 62	192 187 186 187 186 187 194 183 198 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2 240 218 186 198
Harry Francis Colfer Martha E. Jenkins Robert Goodyear Tromly FSYCHOLOGY AND PHILOSOFHY Mary Fuller Edward John Hooper Sam Robert Parker, Jr. SPANISH Grace Brownlee Margaret Hayes Minty Moses Hugh Smyth Virginia Glesner Strickland Elaine White WILD LIFE TECHNOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Zoology) Hector J. LaCasse LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Zoology) George J. Trump ZOOLOGY Ralph E. Blayden (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) LeRoy Thomas Mongold (Also Major in Wild Life Technology) Roy John Myklebust	74 73 80 55 54 54 54 51 30 90 93 90 95 52 52 54	192 187 186 187 186 187 194 183 198 191 191 186 240 231 218 236 2 240 218 186

######################################	II. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in		
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##	Arthur I. Anderson		184
Joseph M. Ball			
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##			
Lois Jamett Equary Section Sec	William Hickman Bartley		
Jans Beatrics Berland roul B. Breadley Winifred Elizabeth Eridges Harry Ruben Brost So Elward Blase Brown F. Wiles Bush Get Hargerst Lavins Carlson Donald Elizabeth Eridges Flower So Elward Blase Brown F. Wiles Bush Get Horgaret Lavins Carlson Donald Elizabeth Donald Silvamorth Clapper Douglas McKay Dahle Flower Get Hochard F. Dennison Doloris Mac Dufour Joseph Bernard Ohirardo Horoli Arthur Hanson Joseph Horoli Arthur Hanson Joseph Bernard Horoli J. Hilbert Hanson Joseph Bernard Horoli J. Hilbert Hanson Joseph Bernard Horoli Joseph Bernard Horoli Joseph Bernard Horoli Joseph Bernard Horoli Joseph Bernard Joseph Jos	Lois Janett Bauer		
Faul B. Bradley Winiffesd Elizabeth Bridges Sage Warniffesd Elizabeth Bridges Sarry Reuben Broat Sawari Blase Brown Sage Warniffesd Elizabeth Sage Warniffesd Elizabeth Sage Warniffesd Elizabeth Sage Warniffesd Elizabeth Sage Warniffesd Sage Warniffesd Sage Bernard Chirardo Sage Warniffesd Sage			
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##			
### Harry Reuben Broat ### Edward Blass Brown ### F. Miles Bush ### Margaret Lavine Carlson ### Donald Milsworth Clapper ### Donald			
Edward Blase Brown			
### Margaret Levina Carlson Donald Ellsworth Clapper Donald Ellsworth Clapper Donald Ellsworth Clapper Douglas McKay Dahle ### Richard F. Dennison Doloris Mae Dufour Joseph Bernard Shirardo Harold Arthur Hanson Joseph Bernard Shirardo Harold Arthur Hanson J. Hilbert Hanson ### H	Edward Blase Brown		
Serger Lavin Solison 56 188 Douglas McKay Dehle 62 187 Richard F. Dennison 62 187 Doloris Mae Dufour 65 200 Separad Chirardo 57 136 Left Hear Hanson 57 136 Left Hear Hanson 56 138 William Kenneth Helm 56 139 William Kenneth Helm 56 139 William Mack Holt 55 131 William Mack Holt 64 188 William Mack Holt 64 188 William Mack Holt 65 139 William Mack Holt 65 139 William Mack Holt 64 188 Waymond Leo Howerton 57 197 Reymond Leo Howerton 57 197 Reymond Leo Howerton 57 197 Peulah Tree Jensen 57 197 Reconard E. Johnson 51 197 Morean G. Langager 59 187 Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Franklin Kinney 67 198 Norven G. Langager 64 186 John Charles Lynch 71 199 Adele MacArthur 54 199 James J. Manning 64 187 Theola Mee Meuli 56 187 Theola Mee Meuli 57 198 Laura Lee Murphy 54 187 Florence Lucille Murray 64 180 Florence Lucille Murray 64 180 Florence Lucille Murray 64 180 Robert T. Fantzer 55 187 John H. Fierce 59 198 Marvel Foints 53 188 Ethylmae Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 69 188 Marrie Frendergast 57 200 Letwis Nevil Ross 55 188 John Beyertt Sanderson 60 136 Willis J. Sorg 66 197 Charles Leslie Trekell 68 197 Charles Leslie Trekell 69 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Elwence V. Grape 50 Marvel Medican Forestry 198 Do	F. Miles Bush		
Donald Ellsworth Clapper 56 182 187 187 18			
Douglas McKay Dahle Schemic Sc	Donald Ellsworth Clapper		
### Big Defour 65 187			
Doloris Mae Dufour			
Joseph Bernard Chirardo 59 185 Harrold Arthur Henson 56 186 J. Hilbert Hanson 56 186 Milliam Keneth Helm 55 189 Milliam Mack Holt 55 191 Milliam Mack Holt 55 191 Milliam Mack Holt 56 192 Reymond Leo Howerton 56 192 Reymond Leo Howerton 56 192 Reunard E. Johnson 56 193 Leonard E. Johnson 56 193 Marking 56 193 Marchallam Kinney 57 195 Norven O. Langager 59 187 Louis Franklin Kinney 57 195 Norven O. Langager 54 196 John Cherles Lynch 71 193 Adele MacArthur 54 196 Adele MacArthur 54 197 Adele MacArthur 57 197 Adele MacArthur 57 197 Adele MacArthur 57 197 Adele MacArthur 57 19			
### Harbon 57 186			195
J. Hilbert Hanson 56 186 William Kenneth Helm 56 186 Helen Leona Hoerning 59 187 Helen Leona Hoerning 59 187 William Mack Holt 55 191 Nich Leo Howerton 56 192 Beulah Irene Jensen 57 187 Leonard E. Johnson 61 192 Victor A. Johnson 56 193 Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Carroll Kalberg 67 193 Norven O. Langager 64 186 John Charles Lynch 71 192 Adele MacArthur 54 196 James J. Manning 64 186 Theola Mee Meuli 56 187 Grace Logan Milles 53½ 20 Laura Lee Murphy 54 196 Florence Lucille Murray 64 186 Grace Logan Milles 53½ 20 Laura Lee Murphy		57	186
### William Kenneth Helm		56	186
Helen Leons Hoerning		56	189
William Mack Holt Nich Leo Hotti Reymond Leo Howerton Beulah Irene Jensen Eaulah Irene Jensen Sof 191 Beulah Irene Jensen Sof 187 Leonard E. Johnson Sof 193 Nobert Vincent Kaiser Louis Carroll Kaiberg Sog 187 Louis Franklin Kinney Sof 198 Norven O. Langager Sof 198 Norven O. Langager Sof 198 Adele MacArthur Adele MacArthur Adele MacArthur Adele MacArthur Adele MacArthur Adele MacArthur Sof 189 Theola Mae Meuli Sof 187 Crace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy Sof 187 Florence Lucille Murray Sof 188 Laura Lee Murphy Sof 189 Marvel Foints Sof 189 Marvel Foints Sof 189 Marvel Foints Sof 189 Marvel Foints Sof 189 Sof 189 Marvel Foints Sof 189		59	187
Nich Leo Hotti Raymond Leo Howerton Se 191 Raymond Leo Howerton Se 191 Leonard E. Johnson Shows Select Standard Select Standard Select Standard Select Selec		55	191
Reymond Leo Howerton Esulah Irene Jensen Feulah Irene Jensen Leonard E. Johnson 61 190 Victor A. Johnson 61 191 Victor A. Johnson 61 191 Victor A. Johnson 61 192 Louis Carroll Kaiberg 59 187 Louis Frenklin Kinney 67 198 Norven O. Langsger 64 196 John Charles Lynch Adele MacArthur James J. Manning 64 196 Theola Mae Meuli 56 187 Grace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy 54 199 Laura Lee Murphy 54 199 Laura Lee Murphy 54 190 Laura Lee Murphy 54 190 State Louille Murray 64 180 RobertT. Fantzer 55 187 John H. Flere 59 191 Marvel Foints 53 188 Ethylmae Fowell Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 64 187 Freds L. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freds L. Robinson, Jr. 65 187 Conrad E. Robinson, Jr. 66 187 Gereld Leonard Sporleder 79 Robert Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Cereld Leonard Sporleder 79 Robas Eileen Spo			188
Peulah Irene Jensen			191
Leonard E. Johnson			187
Victor A. Johnson			
Robert Vincent Kaiser Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Franklin Kinney 67 198 Norven O. Langager 64 189 John Charles Lynch Adele MacArthur 54 199 James J. Manning 64 124 Theola Mae Meuli Grace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy 54 196 Laura Lee Murphy 54 197 Louis Franklin Kinney 64 180 Judith June O'Brien 64 180 Judith June O'Brien 64 180 Judith June O'Brien 65 187 John H. Fierce 59 191 Marvel Foints 53 188 Ethylmae Fowell Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 82 188 Ethylmae Frenderson Millis J. Sorg Gereld Leonard Sporleder Freds L. Rosholt 57 200 Lewis Nevil Ross John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg Gereld Leonard Sporleder Richard Donald Sundquist Herbert T. Swanson 67 192 Klarles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) HII. For the Degree of Pachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Pachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer Lonald Walter Beck 117 222			192
Louis Carroll Kalberg 59 187 Louis Franklin Kinney 67 198 Louis Langager 64 198 Louis Leg March 71 199 Louis Langager 64 199 Louis Mae Meuli 56 187 Louis Mae Meuli 56 187 Louis Louis Mae Meuli 56 187 Louis Louis Lee Murrhy 54 199 Louis Louis Lee Murrhy 54 199 Louis Louis Lee Murrhy 54 199 Louis Louis Lee Murrhy 64 198 Louis Louis Lee Murrhy 64 198 Louis Louis Louis Lee Free 59 199 Louis Louis Louis Lee Free 59 199 Louis Louis Louis Lee Free 59 199 Louis Louis Louis Lee Free 59 198 Louis Lee Louis Louis Lee Free 59 198 Louis Lee Free 50 198 Lou			
Louis Franklin Kinney Norven O. Langager 64 180 John Charles Lynch Adele MacArthur James J. Manning 64 184 Theola Mae Meuli Grace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy Florence Lucille Murray Multin June O'Brien RobertT. Fantzer John H. Fierce Marvel Foints Ethylmae Fowell Ann Marie Frendergast Conrad E. Friess, Jr. Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. Freda L. Rosholt Lewis Nevil Ross John Everett Sanderson Willis J. Sorg Gerald Leonard Sporleder Rhode Eleen Sporleder Rhode Eleen Sporleder Richard Donald Sundquist Herbert T. Swanson Charles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lewrence V. Grape Mace W. Barrett Legene Donald Walter Beck Lagene W. Barrett Legene Donald Walter Beck Lagene W. Barrett Legene W. Barrett Legene W. Barrett Legene W. Barrett Legene Donald Walter Beck Lagene W. Barrett Legene Donald Walter Beck Lagene W. Barrett Legene Regene Sunday Su			
Norven O. Langager John Charles Lynch John Charles Lynch Adele MacArthur James J. Manning Theola Mae Meuli Grace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy Florence Lucille Murray Judith June O'Brien RobertT. Fantzer John H. Fierce John Marie Frendergast Ann Marie Frendergast Gonrad E. Friess, Jr. Fall B. Robinson, Jr. Freda L. Rosholt Lewis Nevil Ross John Everett Sanderson Willis J. Sorg Gerald Leonard Sporleder Rhoda Eileen Sporleder Robert Edmund Sweney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Pachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen Eugene W. Earrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Peck Lawrence Research Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer Long Research Lawrence V. Grape Lawrence W. Earrett Jerome J. Bauer Long Research Lawrence V. Grape Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer Lawrence W. Earrett Jerome J. Bauer			
John Charles Lynch Adele MacArthur James J. Manning Adele MacArthur James J. Manning Adele MacArthur James J. Manning Adele MacArthur Adele Ma			
Adele MacArthur James J. Manning 64 184 Theola Mae Meuli 56 Grace Logan Milles Laura Lee Murphy 54 195 Florence Lucille Murray 54 196 Adele MacRet Lucille Murray 54 197 Florence Lucille Murray 54 198 Florence Lucille Murray 54 198 Another Leading Service S			
James J. Manning	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Theola Mee Meuli Grace Logan Milles Grace Logan Milles 53½ 206 Laura Lee Murphy Florence Lucille Murray 64 198 Florence Lucille Murray 64 198 RobertT. Fantzer 55 187 John H. Fierce 59 Marvel Points 53 188 Ethylmae Fowell 59 Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 64 187 Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 106 107 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 108 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 79 Richard Donald Sundquist 79 Richard Donald Sundquist 79 Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Edmund Sweeney 111ian Ruth Taylor Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Leonar J. Seuer 139 204 Donald Welter Beck 117 222			
Grace Logan Milles			
Laura Lee Murphy Florence Lucille Murray 64 186 RobertT. Pantzer 55 187 John H. Fierce 59 191 Marvel Foints 55 Ethylmae Fowell 59 188 Ann Marie Frendergast 59 188 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Ralph R. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 188 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 80 Willis J. Sorg 66 81 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 89 Richard Donald Sundquist 89 Herbert T. Swanson 67 Charles Edmund Sweeney 111 an Ruth Taylor 80 Robert Edwin Thornally 81 Elaine Tipton 83 Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lewrence V. Grape 84 85 86 87 87 88 89 89 80 81 81 81 81 81 81 82 81 82 82 83 84 84 86 86 87 86 86 87 87 88 88 89 88 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 89			
Florence Lucille Murray		~	·
Judith June O'Brien 64 181 RobertT. Fantzer 55 187 John H. Fierce 59 191 Marvel Foints 53 186 Ethylmae Fowell 59 186 Ann Marie Frendergast 55 198 Conred E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Conred E. Priess, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 59 186 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edwin Thornally 58 198 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 198 Lawrence V. Grape 50 198 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Ba			
RobertT. Fantzer			
John H. Fierce 59 191 Marvel Foints 53 188 Ethylmae Powell 59 186 Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Ralph E. Robinson, Jr. 59 186 Ralph E. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 59 186 Richard Donald Suniquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 196 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lewrence V. Grape 50 199 Madelyn Heister 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Pachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222			
Marvel Foints 53 186 Ethylmae Fowell 59 186 Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 186 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 202 Eugene W. Barertt 112 221			187
Ethylmae Fowell 59 188 Ann Marie Frendergast 53 198 Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 166 Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 193 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) HII. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lewrence V. Grape 50 199 Madelyn Heister 51 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117			191
Ann Marie Frendergast Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. Freda L. Rosholt Lewis Nevil Ross John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder Rhoda Eileen Sporleder Rhoda Eileen Sporleder Richard Donald Sundquist 67 187 Herbert T. Swanson 68 Charles Edmund Sweeney 68 190 Charles Edmund Sweeney 68 191 Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) HII. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Tolvo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Fachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck 117 222			188
Conrad E. Friess, Jr. 59 186 Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Rhichard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bener <td< td=""><td></td><td>59</td><td>188</td></td<>		59	188
Ralph B. Robinson, Jr. 64 187 Freda L. Rosholt 57 203 Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 112 221 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 <td< td=""><td></td><td>53</td><td>198</td></td<>		53	198
Freda L. Rosholt Lewis Nevil Ross John Everett Sanderson Willis J. Sorg Gereld Leonard Sporleder Rhoda Eileen Sporleder Richard Donald Sundquist Herbert T. Swanson Charles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) HII. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Pachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck 117 222	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	59	186
Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 112 221 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Ralph B. Robinson, Jr.	64	187
Lewis Nevil Ross 55 186 John Everett Sanderson 60 186 Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhoda Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 221 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Freda L. Rosholt	57	203
John Everett Sanderson Willis J. Sorg Gerald Leonard Sporleder Rhodal Eileen Sporleder Rhodal Eileen Sporleder Richard Donald Sundquist Herbert T. Swanson Charles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Pachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Lewis Nevil Ross	55	186
Willis J. Sorg 66 187 Gereld Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhodal Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 221 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jeromed J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	John Everett Sanderson	60	186
Gerald Leonard Sporleder 59 186 Rhodal Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 221 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Willis J. Sorg		187
Rhodal Eileen Sporleder 54 206 Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 221 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Gerald Leonard Sporleder		186
Richard Donald Sundquist 59 187 Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 221 221 Bonald Walter Beck 117 222			206
Herbert T. Swanson 67 193 Charles Edmund Sweeney 66 190 Lillian Ruth Taylor 57 196 Robert Edwin Thornally 58 192 Elaine Tipton 56 217 Charles Leslie Trekell 58 198 (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) 58 198 III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: 51 12 Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	Richard Donald Sundquist		
Charles Edmund Sweeney Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck 117 221 221 221 221 222	Herbert T. Swanson		193
Lillian Ruth Taylor Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck 117			
Robert Edwin Thornally Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Howen C. Barrett Lawrence C. Parage 112 221 221 222 234 245 247 248 249 240 240 240 240 240 240 240			
Elaine Tipton Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homer C. Pareser	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Charles Leslie Trekell (Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Sociology Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Berneer	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
(Also Major in Economics and Sociology) III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape 50 199 Madelyn Heister 43 202 Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222			
III. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Education: Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Barrete		30	130
Lawrence V. Grape Madelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Barrete			
Medelyn Heister Toivo J. Ylinen IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Benger		in Education:	
Toivo J. Ylinen 51 189 IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett 112 221 Jerome J. Bauer 139 204 Donald Walter Beck 117 222			199
IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Forestry: Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Benger		43	202
Eugene W. Barrett Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Benger 112 221 139 204	Tolvo J. Ylinen	51	189
Jerome J. Bauer 139 Donald Walter Beck 117 222	IV. For the Degree of Bachelor of Science	e in Forestry:	
Jerome J. Bauer Donald Walter Beck Homen C. Benger 139 204 117 222	Eugene W. Barrett	112	221
Homen C Penson		139	204
Homen C Pencer		117	222
	Homer G. Benson	102	259

Karl William Bergner	116	206
Merle Basil Brunsvold	112	
Robert F. Burdick		204
	114	205
Trafford Standish Burnett	128	194
Meril Gene Carter	106	204
Earl Glen Clark	117	206
William Cochran	113	204
Charles Robert Collom	118	200
WilliamStephen Connor	123	208
Kenneth F. Curfman	107	239
Robert Henry Doull	115	201
Eugene Montelle Duncan	122	210
Vernard L. Erickson	132	224
John S. Forsman	106	220
Stephen Andrew Gajan	128	207
Clarence P. Graham	101	261
	101	
John R. Greene		235½
Reid A. Hamilton	123	231
John H. Hay, Jr.	130	223
Winston B. Howard	121	205
Frank E. Ives	105	218½
E. Glenn Jackson	112	199
Roy A. Johnson	108	204
Myron H. Keilman	112	224
Fred C. Kibler, Jr.	110	205
Alton Leonard Knutson	118	204
Eugene F. Landt	127	204
Russell Elsmere Lockhart	106	242
John Thomas Loucks	105	209
Philip McLeod	107	207
-	106	216
Roy Mathias Mart		
Daniel G. Massing	117	207
George Walter Mead	109	205
Arthur Leslie Melby	104	215
Russell Hinman Miller	133	303½
Bennie C. Moravetz	117	202
Albert F. Muchmore	117	239
Glenn Herman Mueller	117	206
James A. Hennings	118	222
Joseph Carl Nawrocki	117	208
Faul E. Neff	117	206
Dan Spalding Nelson	128	277
Laurence Richard Olsen	112	206
Willard Wesley Olson	109	224
Ernest W. Perry	125	194
MiltonF. Phillip	125	205
Lewis I. Phillips	117	207
William Robert Piatt	143	234
Leo K. Pipal	117	202
·	116	204
William H. Flummer	90	2021
J. Boyd Price	127	239
Richard Albert Robinson		227
Earl C. Schenkenberger	122 118	197
Edward Leo Shults		
George W. Statzell	992	207
Habert Ellsworth Underwood	121	204
Boris Theodore Vladimiroff	136	257
Robert H. Walker	129	231
James W. Whilt	115	220
Clinton G. Wilmsen	114	204
V. For the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in Journalism:		
Grace Elizabeth Baker	52	186
Donald A. Bartsch	47	188
LeonE. David	45	190
Verna Iline Gre	55	- 192
Jackson Frederick Hoon	53	187
Ralph Allen Jackson	51	206
Thomas Stuart Kerin	54	195
Roland Lundberg	51	204
	47	196
Montana Marie Mayland	47	198
Alice Rice Nash	59	204
William J. Nash	09	204
(AlsonMajor in History and Political Science)	40	200
Arthur L. Petersen	47	206
Charles Otto Rasmussen	47	200
Edward Briscoe Reynolds	56	186

Madge Todd Scott		47	249 2
(also Major in Latin)			
Curtis F. Stimson		47	201
Jane Marie Sullivan		48	190
Cedric N. Thompson		48	186
Francis E. Tonrey		59	187
Marie Elizabeth Trekell		63	188
Robert B. Warren		47	239
Herbert Charles Watts, Jr	•	54	183
			111111111111111111111111111111111111111
VI. For the Degree of Ba	chelor of Science in Medi	cal Technology:	
Marguerite Ede		97	224
Caryl Woodbury Jones		137	203
Annabel Van Cleve		120	194
VII. For the Degree of Be	achelor of Arts in Music:		
John G. Billings		95	202
Clifford laul Cyr		92 1	222
Audrey Lee Darrow		80~	225
(Also Major in French)			
Anne Marie Forssen		85 <u>1</u>	187
Gordon Bonar Garrett		97	212
Elizabeth Mary Hoskins		90	192
James George Julius		78	197
Sam S. Smith		90	2142
Lucille Frances Sweeney		97	205
Verna Marie Young		99 ½	
VOIDE BELLE TOURS		332	2132
VIII. For the Degree of E	Bachelor of Music:		
*Marjory L. Long	•	87	200
IX. For the Degree of Bac	chelor of Science in Pham	macy:	
		•	
John Askvold, Jr.		92	186
Gordon Henry Bryan		99½	185
Mary Alice Crutcher		86	186
Lyman Allen Darrow		107	192
Frank James Davis		97	187
James Oliver Hoppe		103	202
Cecelia Elioda Mueller		92	186
Roland G. Tabor		100	187
Walter Andrew White		88	199
Y For the Drawn of Dall	3		
X. For the Degree of Bach	elor of Laws:		
William F. Browning		126	324
E. Gradner Brownlee		128	218
Clifford James Carmody		126	254
Herbert W. Conrad, Jr.		128	2361
Karl W. Dissly		127	236
AlfredF. Dougherty		126	$233\frac{1}{2}$
Geno Faul Fopp		126	271
Henry I. Grant		128	271 ¹ / ₂
Norman Hanson		128	~
Gordon Pussell Hickman		127	321
Thomas P. Koch			273
Leonard H. Langen		128	238
Burke McNamer		128	275
P. Largey MacDonald		128	223
Dorothy Jeanne Mueller		127	328
Arnold H. Olsen		126	2812
Robert F. Swanberg		128	2252
William Hugh Swanberg		127	233
Bernard William Thomas		127	281
		127	254
Richard Alfred Wilkinson Joseph Raymond Wine, Jr.		127	229
		126	228
XI. For the University Cer	rtificate of Qualification	n to Teach:	
	Major	Minors	
Marjorie Ruth Arnold	English	History &	Fol. Sci, Frenc
William H. Artz	Business Adminis.		c., Mathematics
			or y and original or co

^{*}See No. 4, page 227, of minutes of May 31 for degree earned.

Eusebia Ann Bartlett Lois Janett Bauer Anders O. Berg Jane Beatrice Berland Elizabeth Ann Bernard Grace Brownlee

FredG. Bruce

Irene E.Burden
Dorothy E. Burton
Eileen Byrne
Mary Frances Callantine
H. Louise Cameron
Margaret Lavine Carlson
Lillian Cervenka
Francis J. Chabre
Arlene Beth Cole
Audree Margaret Crail
Audrey Lee Darrow

Jean Dickson
Virginia Doepker
Mary Helen Dratz
Doloris Mae Dufour
Ruth M. Elgas
Marion Esther Erickson

Helen Pauline Formos

Sara Dean Frey Gordon Bonar Garrett Lawrence V. Grape

Olga Haburchak Anne Harnish Madelyn Heister

Ella Louise Hodson

Fred Alexander Honeychurch
Virginia Lou Horton
Elizabeth Mary Hoskins
Nancy Elizabeth Huntington
Beulah Irene Jensen
Ina Katherine Kero
WilliamV. Lazetich
Marjory Long
Ruth M. McKee
Marjorie Lucille McNamer
Elsie M. MacIntosh
Dorothy A. Miller
Grace Logan Milles

Margaret Hayes Minty
Theola Mae Meuli
Ellen Mountain
Laura Lee Murphy
Gertrude Adell Neff
Helen Ruth Farsons
Marvel Foints
Ann Marie Prendergast
Helen Janet Freston
Frances M. Rambosek
Rosanne Margaret Roe
Freda L. Rosholt
Jardis Ryan Salisbury
Grace Fhyllis Scearce
Madge Todd Scott

Burke Sheeran
Helen Annie Simmons
Margaret Ida Simmons
Sam S. Smith
Hugh Smyth
Rhoda Eileen Sporleder

English
Business Adminis.
Music
Business Adminis.
Home Economics
Spanish

Business Adminis.

Econ. & Soc. English English English French Business Adminis. Physical Educ. French English Physical Educ. Music French French English Home Economics Business Adminis. English English

English

Mathematics Music Education

French
History & Pol. Sci.
Education

Home Economics

Pre-Medical Sciences
English
Music
English
Business Adminis.
History & Fol. Sci.
Physical Educ.
Music
Home Economics
Home Economics
Econ. & Soc.
English
Business Adminis.

Spanish Business Adminis. History & Pol. Sci. Business Adminis. Home Economics History & Pol. Sci. Business Adminis. Business Adminis. Home Economics Home Economics History & Pol. Sci. Business Adminis. Latin Home Economics Journalism Latin History & Pol. Sci. English English Music Spanish

Business Adminis.

Home Economics, French History & Pol. Sci., French English, Spanish Chemistry, French English, French, History & Pol. Sci. Econ. & Soc., History & Pol. Sci. Music, French, English French, History & Pol. Sci. History & Pol. Sci., French History & Pol. Sci., Music Spanish, English English, Home Economics Biology, History & Pol. Sci. History & Pol. Sci., Spanish Home Economics, Latin French, English History & Fol. Sci., Spanish

French, History & Fol. Sci

History & Pol. Sci., English Spanish, Home Economics Spanish, Chemistry English, French, Biology Music, French Home Economics, History & Pol. Sci. History & Pol. Sci., Econ. & Soc. Fine Arts, French English, History & Pol. Sci. History & Pol. Sci., Mathematics, French, Econ. & Soc. English, Spanish French, English English, Econ. & Soc., History & Pol. Sci. Chemistry, French, Business Adminis. Chemistry, Music, Biology French, History & Pol. Sci. English, French French, History & Pol. Sci. English, Music Spanish, English Spanish, History & Pol. Sci. Mathematics, English Chemistry, English Chemistry, English History & Pol. Sci., French French, History & Pol. Sci. History & Pol. Sci., Econ. & Soc. French, English English, Econ. & Soc. English, Econ. & Soc.. Spanish, English Chemistry, French English, Spanish Mathematics, Home Economics Music, English French, Chemistry Chemistry, English English, Spanish English, French English, History & Fol. Sci.

English, Econ. & Soc.
History & Pol. Sci., French
History & Pol. Sci., French
History & Fol. Sci., English
French, History & Fol. Sci.
English, Home Economics

History & Pol. Sci., English

English, Chemistry

Virginia Glesner Strickland Spanish
Joseph Anthony Strizich Physical
Lucille Frances Sweeney Music
Lillian Ruth Taylor Pusiness
Elaine Tipton Rusiness

Kathleen Mary Tuott

Eleanor Torborg Turli Robert B. Warren

Dora Margaret White Elaine White Margaret Louise Wilson Toivo J. Ylinen Verna Marie Young Spanish
Physical Educ.
Music
Pusiness Adminis

Pusiness Adminis.
Business Adminis.

English

English Journalism

Home Economics
Spanish
English
Education
Music

Latin, French, English
Mathematics, Biology
English, History & Pol. Sci.
Home Econ., History & Pol. Sc
Mathematics, English, History
Fol. Sci., Home Econ.
Home Econ., Business Adminis.
Latin
History & Fol. Sci., Spanish
English, History & Fol. Sci.,
French
English, Chemistry
French, English
French, History & Fol. Sci.

Spanish, Biology, Econ. & Soc.

Home Econ., History & Pol.Sci.

The above recommendations of candidates for degrees and certificates in List No. 3 were, on motion duly made and seconded, unanimously approved by the faculty.

8. There being no further business before the Faculty, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary

May 31, 1940

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 p.m. on the call of Fresident Simmons who presided.

The following members were present: Ames, Armsby, Arnold, Arnoldson, Atkinson, Badgley, Barkley, Bateman, Bennett, Berland, Bischoff, Bloom, Briggs, Carey, Caulkins, Chatland, Clapp, W. F. Clark, Cogswell, Coleman, Crowder, Dahlberg, Diettert, Doubleday, Ely, Engleman, Ephron, Ferguson, Fessenden, Freeman, Glenn, Haydon, Hertler, Hetler, Hoffman, Howard, Jesse, Kramer, Leaphart, Little, Maddock, Marvin, McGinnis, Merrill, Miller, Mirrielees, Mollett, Morris, Flatt, Fotter, J. H. Ramskill, Richards, Sanford, Schlueter, Schreiber, Severy, Shallenberger, Simmons, F. O. Smith, Spaulding, J. B. Speer, Stone, Mrs. Swearingen, T. G. Swearingen, Tascher, Teel, Thomas, Thompson, Turney-High, Mrs. Weisberg, Wendt, Wilhelm, Wilson, Wright.

The following members were accounted for: Bell, Boddy, Brady, Browman, Campbell, Castle, F. G. Clark, Daughters, Deiss, Dugan, Fatzer, Fox, Freeman, Gleason, Housman, Lester, Line, Waters.

- 2. The minutes of the meeting of April 19 were approved.
- 3. The following announcements were made:
 - (a) By Fresident Simmons:

Lt. Colonel Irving H. Engleman, Infantry, U. S. Army, recently added to the R. O. T. C. staff, was introduced.

(b) By Vice Iresident Severy:

At the suggestion of the Budget and lolicy Committee members of the faculty who are qualified voters were invited to sign the petition for the Montana State College building bond issue initiative.

- (c) By Director Shallenberger:
 - (1) Registration procedure for the summer session will be the same as during the previous session, and will be in the Mens' Gymnasium at 8:30 on Monday, June 10.
 - (2) Members of the faculty are requested to respond promptly to requests by the Flacement Bureau for recommendations of candidates for positions.